Exhibit 2.2

From: "ROGER SWENSON" <roger.swenson@prodigy.neétew Contact Details Add Mobile Alert
Subject: Fwd: Desert Power
To: "Charles Darling" <charlesdarling@dgholdingsizo

Note: forwarded message attached.
Forwarded Message [ Download File | Save to YaBo@fcase |

Subject: Desert Power

Date: Wed, 19 Oct 2005 10:11:22 -0700

From: "Villeggiante, Theresa" <Theresa.Villeggia@teacifiCorp.com>

To: "Soderquist, Larry" <Larry.Soderquist@Pacifigmom>, "Bell, Joe" <Joe.Bell@PacifiCorp.com>,
"Miller, Dean" <Dean.Miller@PacifiCorp.com>, "EldeBteven" <Steven.Elder@PacifiCorp.com>,
"Freestone, Kevin" <Kevin.Freestone @PacifiCorp.cprshepard@proenergyservices.com,
jbondank@segainc.com, "CONF RM L7B 5F Video Corf)(@ary Pickens x4397)"
<I7b5f@PacifiCorp.com>, roger.swenson@prodigy.net

HTML Attachment [ Scan and Save to Computer | Savwéahoo! Briefcase |

When: Thursday, October 20, 2005 2:00 PM-3:00 PMIT&08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada); Tijuana.
Where: L7B 5F (Please see attached one line dautyme
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PacifiCorp Operations and Maintenance personned hesently voiced concern about the planned
configuration for the interconnection of the Dedgotver Steam Unit. Attached is a one line showing
PacifiCorp's proposed reconfiguration.

We will discuss the problem and its proposed sofuti

Theresa Villeggiante from PacifiCorp has invitediyo a Voice Conference (Mtg ID 844078) on OCT, 20
2005 at 2:00 PM America/Los_Angeles. If providesk the following password: 123456



